
G:\PUBLIC\RFQ\810-5242 ADD 1 01.DOC (4/11) 
 

COUNTY  OF  FRESNO 
ADDENDUM NUMBER: ONE (1) 

 RFQ NUMBER:  810-5242  

TRAILER MOUNTED PRESSURE WASHERS  
February 21, 2014 

PPUURRCCHHAASSIINNGG  UUSSEE   

 CJN G:\PUBLIC\RFQ\810-5242 ADD 1 01.DOC 
IMPORTANT:  SUBMIT QUOTATION IN SEALED PACKAGE WITH QUOTATION NUMBER, CLOSING DATE AND BUYER’S NAME 
MARKED CLEARLY ON THE OUTSIDE TO: 

COUNTY OF FRESNO, Purchasing 
4525 EAST HAMILTON AVENUE, 2ND FLOOR 

FRESNO, CA  93702-4599 

CLOSING DATE OF BID WILL BE AT 2:00 P.M., ON FEBRUARY 27, 2014. 
QUOTES WILL BE CONSIDERED LATE WHEN THE OFFICIAL PURCHASING TIME CLOCK READS 2:00 P.M. 

All quotation information will be available for review after contract award. 

Clarifications of specifications is to be directed to:  Craig J. Nickel, phone (559) 600-7116, e-mail 
CountyPurchasing@co.fresno.ca.us, fax (559) 600-7126. 

 

NOTE THE FOLLOWING AND ATTACHEDADDITIONS, DELETIONS AND/OR CHANGES TO THE 
REQUIREMENTS OF REQUEST FOR QUOTATION NUMBER:  810-5242 AND INCLUDE THEM IN YOUR 
RESPONSE. PLEASE SIGN AND RETURN THIS ADDENDUM WITH YOUR QUOTATION. 

 The following page has questions posed by potential bidders followed by answers provided by 
County staff members. 

Questions are identified by a “Q” at the beginning and answers with an “A”. 

ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF ADDENDUM NUMBER ONE (1) TO RFQ 810-5242 

COMPANY NAME:   
(PRINT) 

SIGNATURE:   

NAME & TITLE:   
(PRINT) 

 



ADDENDUM NO.  ONE (1) Page 2 
REQUEST FOR QUOTATION NUMBER 810-5242 
February 21, 2014 
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QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 
Q1. What are the length and style of the weed trimmers? 

A1. Approx. 6’ in length.  Make and model: Honda, HHT35S 

Q2. Needed for sizing of the holders. What is the size and style of the Honda push 
mower? 

A2. 21” deck, Make and model: Honda Rotary Mower, HRC216HXA 

Q3. Needed for hold down requirements. 

2 dimensions are shown on line for the Kubota mower. One is listed as with the 
mower and another dimension without the mower. What are the actual 
dimensions? 

A3. Make and model: Kubota, ZD331, 87.4” L x72” W 

Q4. The signs that are mentioned, are they the fold out sign, tri pod, or do they have a 
square base and cone shaped? 

A4. Signs fold in half. 

Q5. What are the sizes of the mops, squeegees and brooms? 

A5. Mops 8” W x 5’ H standard handle, Squeegees 24” x 5’ H standard handle, broom 
standard household broom (straw). 

Q6. The flow rate on the pressure washer is shown as 4.7-5.5. Is it your goal to have a 
machine that has the flow rate capability or is the 4.7 the minimum you will accept 
and 5.5 the maximum you will accept. Pressure washers are usually a fixed GPM. 

A6. The 4.7 GPM is the low end and 5.5 is the high end of the range that we will accept.  

Q7. The overall length of the trailer is shown as 130" and 178" respectively. Does that 
dimension include the tongue or is it the bed length only? 

A7. The dimension includes the tongue. 

Q8. Do you want some sort of water storage tank with filtration for water feed to the 
pressure washers? 

A8. No, there are water spigots at the parks. 

Q9. Is there a model of the layout of the trailer for positioning of the holders, lockers, 
tanks, gas cans and brackets for equipment? 

A9. We are not specifying a particular layout for holder etc.  However, we are interested in 
an efficient layout designed by the vendor. 

Q10. Do you want back drop gates on the trailer to slide the equipment in and out 
without lifting? 

A10. Yes, a drop gate or ramp (with a minimum 850 lbs. capacity) is needed for 
loading/unloading of the Kubota mower on the larger trailer, but not on the smaller 
trailers. 


